
Rene Ross turned Kensworth,
a large Victorian house with
a lovely garden, into a hotel
after the Second World War.
The Ken House Hotel as it was known was then
sold to the Uptons who built a bungalow for
themselves inside the new entrance gate in Long
Park. Part of the garden was sold to build eight
bungalows in Long Park
Close. The hotel was also sold
but it closed down. After
being left empty for many
years, it was vandalised and
burnt down in 1987. It was
finally demolished in 1989
and replaced by Laurel Court. 

Chesham Bois Heritage Trail
Ken House Hotel site

To find out more :
Come and meet us on the Amersham Museum stall at the

Chesham Bois Village Fete
Saturday 14TH June 2014

http://amershamhistory.info/welcome/trail/

Kensworth 1946


